From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 9:40 PM

To: Imran Ali

Cc: DESTA, Kassahun Mitiku; DUBE, Tafadzwa; ASLAM, Shaista; BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; BAIVATU,
Manasa; AHMED, Shabbir

Subject: RE: Sindh region Action sheet Oct-2019.

Dear Mr Imran,
Please proceed on the actions required

Regards
Asif Ali

From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 1:00 PM

To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Subject: FW: Sindh region Action sheet Oct-2019.

From: Imran Ali [mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 1:51 PM

To: ASIF, Ali (asifa@who.int)

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; naila@ctc.org.pk; DESTA, Kassahun Mitiku; dubet@who.int; ASLAM,
Shaista

Subject: RE: Sindh region Action sheet Oct-2019.

Dear Dr.Asif,

One additional action on account of absenteeism is incorporated for your review. Kindly
consider the revised one action sheet as attached here.

Regards,
Imran

From: Imran Ali [mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 4:32 PM

To: ASIF, Ali (asifa@who.int)

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; naila@ctc.org.pk; DESTA, Kassahun Mitiku; dubet@who.int; ASLAM,
Shaista

Subject: Sindh region Action sheet Oct-2019.

Dear Dr.Asif,
Greetings!
Please find attached Sindh region UCPO’s action sheet for the month of October 2019. The

employees are reported by program team in this regard you are requested to kindly review and
share your feedback and consent for further process.
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Regards,
L]

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Imran Ali

Regional Coordinator-Sindh

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Email: Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

Cell# 0346-8503322



mailto:Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

